
 

 
CITY OF DORAL  

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 
BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 

 
Wednesday, April 19, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. 

Doral Government Center 
1st Floor Multipurpose Room 

8401 NW 53rd Terrace 
Doral, FL 33166 

 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 

 
 Director Elizabeth Canchola  

Director Fernando Horruitiner 
Director Edgar Martinez 
Director Alberto Ruiz  
Director Jodi Steinbauer   

  
2. Board Elections 

A. Chair 
B. Vice Chair 
C. Treasurer 

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

 
A. March 15, 2017 PP4K Meeting Minutes 
 
B. April 11, 2017 PP4K Special Meeting Minutes 

 
4. Public Comments 

 
5. Financial Items: 

 
A. Update: Bank Reconciliation February 2017 (Exhibit A) 

 
B. Update: Bank Reconciliation March 3017 (Exhibit B) 

 
6. Discussion Items: 

 
A. Discussion:  PP4K Director Shirts Invoice (Parks & Recreation Department) (Exhibit C) 

 
B. Update:  PP4K Flyer – Quote (Parks & Recreation Department) 

 
C. Discussion:  The Miami Foundation's Public Space Challenge (Director Canchola) 

(Exhibit D) 



  

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
D. Summer Camp and Big Brother Big Sister Request from John I. Smith (Director 

Elizabeth Canchola) 
 

7. New Business 
 

8. Next Meeting Date:  Wednesday,  May 17, 2017 at 6:30 pm 
 

9. Adjournment 
 
 
Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at 305-593-6725 or view the 
agenda packet on the City’s website at or at City of Doral Government Center, 8401 NW 53rd Terrace, 
Doral, Florida 3366 during regular business hours (Monday – Friday, 8:00 A.M. – 4:30 P.M.). Pursuant to 
Florida Statute 286.0105, anyone wishing to appeal any decision made by the City Council with respect to 
any matter considered at this meeting or hearing shall need a record of the proceedings and, for such 
purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 



 

 
CITY OF DORAL  

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
Wednesday, March 15, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. 

Doral Government Center 
1st Floor Multipurpose Room 

8401 NW 53rd Terrace 
Doral, FL 33166 

 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 

 
Meeting was called to order at 6:45 pm. 

 
Director Elizabeth Canchola   Present 
Director Fernando Horruitiner  Present 
Director Jodi Steinbauer  Present 
Director Edgar Martinez  Absent/Excused  
Director Vacant Seat 

 
Also present were: 

Erin Weislow, Parks & Recreation Department 
John Alvarez, Procurement 
Noel Feliciano, Police Department 
Haydee Sera, City Attorney 
Connie Diaz, City Clerk 

 
2. Approval of Minutes 

A. February 15, 2017 
 

Motion to approve the minutes made by Director Steinbauer and seconded by Director Horruitiner.  
By consensus, motion passes unanimously. 

 
3. Public Comments 

 
There were no comments made during public comments. 

 
4. Discussion Items: 

 
A. Update:  PP4K Director Polos – Quote (Parks & Recreation Department) 

 
By consensus, the board agreed on logo option #2, dry-fit, royal blue and to cover the cost of the shirt 
individually and reimburse PP4K. 

 
B. Reminder: City of Doral 5K Run/ Walk: Saturday, March 18th 7:30am (Parks & 

Recreation Department)  
i. PP4K will have a tent/table at the event to promote the foundation 



  

Page 2 of 2 

 

Erin Weislow, Parks and Recreation, addressed the Board and presented an update. 
 

C. Discussion:  PP4K Strategic Plans (Continued) (Director Canchola)  
 
      Discussion ensued amongst Board members on the Strategic Plan and the different levels of 

sponsorship.  
 
 Motion to approve the Strategic Plan as well as the levels of Sponsorship as presented made by 

Director Steinbauer and seconded by Director Horruitiner. By consensus, motion passes unanimously.  
 

D. Discussion:  PP4K Sponsors Names and Levels (Director Canchola) 
 

(Items C and D were discussed together) 
 

E. Discussion:  Traffic Education Proposal (Director Canchola)  
        

Director Canchola addressed the Board and presented the proposal. She elaborated on the idea to have 
children in an elementary school participate on a traffic education contest. By consensus, the Board 
agreed to proceed with the idea and the details.  

 
F. Discussion:  Miami Dynasty – CBO Grant (Director Canchola) 

 
Director Canchola addressed the Board and provided information on the organization. 

 
5. New Business 
 
By consensus, the Board agreed to hold elections at the April 19th Meeting. 
 
Director Canchola discussed the PP4K manual as well as an upcoming event on citizenship with the 
Doral Family Journal’s “I am Doral.” 

 
6. Next Meeting Date:  Wednesday, April 19, 2017 at 6:30 pm 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
_____________________________ 
Connie Diaz, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
Motion to approve the minutes of the March 15, 2017 Parks and Police 4 Kids Meeting made by _____and 
seconded by _______. 
 
Director Elizabeth Canchola 
Director Fernando Horruitiner 
Director Jodi Steinbauer 
Director Edgar Martinez 
 
APPROVED and ADOPTED this 19 day of April 2017. 
 

________________________ 
 Elizabeth Canchola, CHAIR 

 
 



 

 
CITY OF DORAL  

PARKS AND POLICE 4 KIDS FOUNDATION 
BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

DRAFT MINUTES 

 
Tuesday, April 11, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. 

Doral Government Center 
3rd Floor Training Room 
8401 NW 53rd Terrace 

Doral, FL 33166 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call of Foundation Members 
Meeting was called 6:36pm. 

 
 Director Elizabeth Canchola   Present 

Director Fernando Horruitiner  Present 
Director Edgar Martinez  Present 
Director Jodi Steinbauer  Present   

 Director Vacant Seat 
 
 Also present: 
 Officer Noel Feliciano, Police Department 
 Barbara Hernandez, Parks & Recreation Director 
 Dan Espino, City Attorney 
 Karina La Rosa, Office of the City Clerk 

 
2. Public Comments 

There were no comments made during public comments. 
 

3. Discussion Items: 
 

A. Discussion:  Miami International Mall Second Annual Chocolate Show 
i. Presentation from Event Representatives (Exhibit A) 
ii. Donation of Proceeds 
iii. Approval of the use of the PP4K Logo 

 
Director Steinbauer welcomed and thanked the board members for being present at this special 
meeting and introduced Ms. Nubi Medina-Gomez.  
 
Ms. Medina-Gomez proceeded to present that details of the Miami International Mall Second 
Annual Chocolate Show. 
 
Board Directors ensued to ask questions and Ms. Medina-Gomez addressed all questions and 
concerns. 
 



  

Page 2 of 2 

 

Motion to approve the use of the PP4K logo in the advertisement of the Miami International Mall 
Second Annual Chocolate Show event, have a table at the event and accept the donations of the 
proceeds raised by the event made by Director Canchola and seconded by Director Steinbauer. 
Unanimously, motion passes. 

 
4. Next Meeting Date:  Wednesday, April 19, 2017 at 6:30 pm 

 
5. Adjournment 
Meeting was adjourned at 7:03pm 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
_____________________________ 
Connie Diaz, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
Motion to approve the minutes of the April 11, 2017 Parks and Police 4 Kids Meeting made by _____and 
seconded by _______. 
 
Director Elizabeth Canchola 
Director Fernando Horruitiner 
Director Jodi Steinbauer 
Director Edgar Martinez 
 
APPROVED and ADOPTED this 19 day of April 2017. 
 

________________________ 
 Elizabeth Canchola, CHAIR 

 



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit B



Exhibit C



 

 

Memo 
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 

From: Director Elizabeth Canchola 

To: Parks & Police 4 Kids Foundation Board Directors 

Re: The Miami Foundation's Public Space Challenge 

 

Public Space Challenge: 

Let's get a great public space within walking distance of every Miamian. 

The Miami Foundation's Public Space Challenge is back for 2017. We're investing 

$305,000 in your ideas to improve Greater Miami's parks, plazas and local gathering 

places. Any individual or organization can apply with any idea for any part of Miami-Dade 

County. No idea is too small or too big. 

This year, Target will contribute funding to support winning ideas that encourage healthy 

eating and active play. 

The idea submission phase for the 2017 Public Space Challenge is closed. Like and 

comment on your favorite ideas until May 1st! We’ll announce the finalists in May. 

Please include these electronic links when sending the backup information, thank you:  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UONiyvELgbA 

 

http://ideas.ourmiami.org/place/495874 

 

 

Exhibit D

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UONiyvELgbA
http://ideas.ourmiami.org/place/495874



